

# Curriculum Vitae

## Personal Informacion

Name:

Milan Sumegi

Address:

6 Wiltshire Grove, Buckshaw Village, Chorley, Lancashire, PR7 7HT

Date of birth:

09/10/1988

Place of birth:

Hungary (Baja)

Nationality:

Hungarian

Mobile Number:

07738277030

National Insurance No.:

SL643328A

## Qualification

A level of Hungarian language:

Literature and Garmmar	59%
Maths	54%
History	41%
Biology	54%
IT	64%

## Experience

- Supply Chane Operation LTD.  
08 Aug 2013 - Present  
Job title: Warehouse Stuff

- Total Polyfilm  
29 Aug 2011 - 07 Aug 2013  
Job title: Extruder-Machine Operator
- Primetime rec.  
25 Oct 2010 - 28 Aug 2011  
Job title: Machine operator, Picker, Packer, Warehouse worker
- ADJ LTD.  
01 Jul 2010 - 20 Nov 2010  
Job title: Gardener And Truck Driver
- North West Agency  
04 May 2010 - 30 Jun 2010  
Job title: Line worker, Farm worker, Gardener
- Hungarian Army Forces  
01 Jul 2008 - 30 Apr 2010  
Job title: Solider

## Languages

Hungarian - Excellent (my main language)

English - Fluent

Slovakian - Basic

## Driving License

Full Uk Driving license – Category A1,A,B,C1,C

Digitali tachography card

## Skills

- Computer  
Microsoft Word, Microsoft Excel, Microsoft PowerPoint, Microsoft Outlook, File Managers, Web Browser, ect.
- Driving  
Experience in UK and Europe
- Planing  
Planing family holidays, Surprise party's,

## About me

I`m Hungarian 25 years old boy. I like get new friends all over the world, I love working with peoples. I`m pretty young so do not have much experience but I`m a quick learner and always giving a best from myself. I love the new challenges that life itself is a challenge. I like working as a part of the team. I`m really friendly, honest, open minded, funny. I like help to peoples if they have a problem or even if they just need a extra hand.

## Hobby

Meeting with friends, learning new things, traveling, bike riding ect.

## Covering note

In the college I was a member of the recreation planning team for 3 years. we designed the school sports days, excursions, events, ect.

I think about this I`m a right person to be a Learning Mentor.